rRobot

Date: 5/17/2021
Attn: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology / UL Verification Services TCB

Ref:  Class 2 Permissive Change for FCC ID: UFE-AXGY1
Original approval date: 10/29/2020
Additional C2PC dates: N/A
Applicant: iRobot Corporation

To Whom It May Concern

This is to request for a Class II Permissive Change to address the following proposed changes to the
hardware / firmware for this device:

In the original FCC Filing, straddle channels (Channel 138, 142 and 144) in the 5GHz WLAN band
were not tested. We now wish to revise the filing to include the straddle channels. Additional
details are provided in the operational description. There are no hardware changes for this
C2PC request, only firmware changes.

Test data for channels 138, 142 and 144 (aka the straddle channel) was tested and will be
included in the updated FCC test reports.

The MPE Report # R13179001-E6 issued 2020-09-15 is unchanged from the original application.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

iNARTE Certified Product Safety and EMC Engineer

Sr. Principal Compliance Engineer
iRobot Corporation

8 Crosby Drive

Bedford, MA 01730

Desk phone: +1 781-430-3284
Email: spallotta@irobot.com
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